
                                

Don Ross Arena Ice Plant RFP 

 

ADDENDUM #3 
 

Dear Proponents, 
 
The above referenced Request for Proposal is modified as described hereunder.  You are 

requested to incorporate these changes into your quotation.  All other Terms and Conditions 

stated in the original RFP remain unchanged and apply in full to this Addendum.  

 

Acceptable option for Condenser Dry Run 

 

 

RE: SCOPE OF WORK 

 

4) The City has identified the following components / specifications that must be a part of 

the new ice plant: 

 

b) The condenser is to be adiabatic type sized accordingly for plant operation in all 

weather conditions. Dry operation to be a minimum 45 degrees Fahrenheit 

 

ADDENDUM:  The City will accept the dry operation as low as 36 Degrees Fahrenheit 

 

 

RE: SCOPE OF WORK 

 

4) The City has identified the following components / specifications that must be a part of 

the new ice plant: 

 

g) According to our research, to meet our operating objectives we will require the 

following: 

v) 78 wet bulb, 72 dry bulb 

 

ADDENDUM:  Wet and dry bulb settings to be in accordance with Saskatoon industry 

standard wet / dry bulb standards. 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM # 3 

 
 


